

September 7th, 2025 - Cleveland Metroparks Polo Field 10am-4pm

RESCUE ROW APPLICATION

Woofstock is Northeast Ohio's largest outdoor fundraising festival for dogs and their people. Enjoy an exciting day filled with live music, canine games, vendors, food trucks, and activities, pet-friendly shopping, adorable and adoptable animals, and so much more! This fundraiser helps Rescue Village touch the lives of thousands of animals each year and your participation in events, like Woofstock, is critical to supporting our mission.

Woofstock 2024 welcomed over 9,000 attendees!

Rescue Row spots are available now, but space is limited! - Sign Up Early!!

APPLICATION DEADLINE FOR WOOFSTOCK 2025 IS SEPTEMBER 1, 2025. Rescue Name: _______ Date of Application: _______ Contact Name & Title: _______ Mailing Address: _______ Phone: ______ Email: _______ What kind of adoptable animals will you be bringing? _______ Will you be selling merchandise? _______ Please list all items to be sold: ________ Do you plan to bring a branded vehicle onsite to park at your booth? ________ If so, what are the approximate vehicle dimensions? _______ The "Parade of the Adoptables" occurs annually at Woofstock. It features the adoptable animals onsite at Rescue Row. The parade lasts no more than 30 minutes and allows rescues in attendance to be featured on the main stage.

Flip Over to Complete the Application

Do you plan to participate in the "Parade of Adoptables" at Woofstock? _____

Booth Space: One 10'x10' space, 1 table, and 2 chairs are reserved for your business/organization. If you wish to have a pop-up tent in your area, you must provide your own or email events@rescuevillage.org to request a 10x10 tent no later than Friday, 8/2/2025. Rescue Row tents are subject to availability. As a condition for applying for booth space, rescues understand that they are required to remain set-up from 10:00am-4:00pm.

On-site Resources: All Rescues must be able to operate independently of any provided resources at the park including water, electrical, internet, refrigeration and any materials. Rescues are responsible for all set-up and clean-up of their booth space and their immediate surrounding area. Rescue Village volunteers may be available to assist with unloading and loading of vehicles; however, this service is not guaranteed.

Raffle Baskets: Rescues are invited to bring up to 2raffle baskets for their booth to generate leads and raise funds for their associated organizations. Please email events@rescuevillage.org with any questions.

Please Read Completely and Sign Below: It is expressly understood and agreed by each rescue, its agents and guests that neither Cleveland Metroparks, Rescue Village, nor its managers, sponsors, employees, members, board of directors, contractors, volunteers or any of their agents shall be liable for loss or damage to the persons, goods or properties of vendors. At all times such goods and properties remain the sole possession and responsibility of the rescue. On signing this contract, exhibitor releases and agrees to indemnify Cleveland Metroparks, Rescue Village, its managers, sponsors, employees, members, board of directors, volunteers and agents, and save them harmless from any suit of claim for property damage or personal injury resulting in whole or in part from actions or inactions on the part of exhibitor, its agents and/or inactions on the part of the rescue, its agents and/or its guests.

Sic	nature:	Date:	

Please email completed application to: events@rescuevillage.org Or Mail application to: Special Events, Rescue Village, PO Box 116,

Novelty, OH 44072

For questions, please email events@rescuevillage.org.

All proceeds help to provide food, shelter, and veterinary care for Rescue Village's shelter animals and support educational programs designed to make the world safer for animals and humans alike.



*Please Note: This is an application. Once your application is approved, you will receive a confirmation email from Rescue Village regarding festival details. Rescue Organizations are not accepted until you receive written confirmation.

